## General Committee Monthly Meeting 19<sup>th</sup> October 1950

Present: - A Hobson (Captain), W O Bolt, W Brown, H H Cawthron, F Cooper, N S Dale, J Harrop, V Haworth, H Swallow, T H E D Turner, R Wood & N L Wright.

Apology for absence received from M<sup>r</sup> J H Firth who had telephoned that he was detained in London.

The Captain extended a hearty welcome to the newly elected members of the Committee Messrs F Cooper, V Haworth & N L Wright.

Honorary Secretaries to Sub-Committees were appointed as follows: -

Handicap Sub N S Dale
House Sub H H Cawthron
Green Sub H Swallow

The Minutes of the Handicap, House and Green Sub Committees were approved and adopted.

Minutes of the last Meeting held September 21st were read and confirmed.

Accounts amounting to the sum of £297-0-2 were passed for payment viz: - S Hall & Son £25, General Rate £166-8-6, Corporation Duty £1-2-6, T King £9-19-3, A Thewlis £7-5-8, Hurst Laundry £2-2-4, Floor Polish £1-10-0, J Waterhouse & Co Ld £-17/3, E B Hartley £33-0-0, J W Hall Ld 9/3, R Hartley 4/6, H Pattisoson & Co Ld £12-2-7, Lathom Vale Nurseries £10-10-0, Lunevale Products £8-0-0, Miscintransit Concrete Ld £3-3-3, Manchester & Dist Golf Alliance £2-2-0, J andrew & Co Ld £6-16-0, W Brown & Son Ld 16/6, H Swallow £3-18-6, Waterworks Ctee £1-12-1.

The following duly proposed and seconded were elected to membership by ballot viz: -

Playing Mr William Newton 230 Marlbro St A u L

Playing Dr D Malloch 97 Thornfield Avenue

Junior Miss Kathleen Hodkinson 25 Stamford St S'bridge

L Gildart
A Lawton
A Hobson
W C Woods
J Harrop
T H E D Turner

The Secretary reported that he had been approached by D<sup>r</sup> Fiddian respecting the Country Membership of his son R V Fiddian, and was instructed thereon.

Resolved: That the Captain, <del>W O Bolt</del>, H D Firth, H H Cawthron, N S Dale and H Swallow be appointed representatives of this Committee on the Catering Sub-Committee.

Resolved: That the quotation of Messrs J Ridyard & Son for supplying and fixing new gates to the yard be and hereby is accepted.

Resolved: That the Club House be closed at 7 p.m. on Sundays on and from November 5<sup>th</sup>/50 until further notice.

That there be no Catering on Fridays after 5.30 p.m. until further notice.

Resolved: That the following temporary local rule be adopted until further notice. "A Ball lying on

the fairway must be "tee-ed up" or placed within 12 inches from where it lie and not nearer the hole. – No penalty.

A letter was read from the Ladies Secretary with reference to various articles of golf equipment being missed from the Locker Room and the Secretary was instructed to reply.

Letters were received from the Balfour & Houldsworth Challenge Cups Committee and the Ashton & District Deaf & Dumb Society. – Lie on the Table.

A hearty vote of thanks was accorded to M<sup>r</sup> W Brown for his valuable services as Handicap Secretary during the past two years.

The Meeting terminated with a hearty vote of thanks to the Captain for presiding.

A Hobson 16/11/50